APPENDIX C Sound recording sent to panel

Stone, Derek

From: Janet May

Sent: 16 December 2020 16:02
To: Stone, Derek
Attachments: New Recording #97.m4a
Derek

The point I am making is, this is how loud the noise is from below. Just them clearing up and talking.You
can hear the conversation clearly with the door shut and windows shut.

They will be gone shortly, (4pm) but if they get an alcohol licence I will have to put with that every

day until all hours plus them going in and out of the back door below the window.

So,the recordings are relevant to prove that is the noise I put up with in the past and present and will be
longer and later - 7 days a week in the future if licence is granted.

Regards





